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Legislative File No: 2004-0604

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk’s Office 2461
DATE: 11/9/05

SUBJECT: Transfer of Class C License for 6900 N. Rochester Rd.

REQUEST:

To recommend approval of the transfer of a Class C License from Palm Beach Recreation, Inc., 23050
W. Eight Mile, Southfield, Michigan 48034 to Papa Joe’s Oakland, LLC to be located at 6900 N.
Rochester Rd.

BACKGROUND:

The applicant, Papa Joe’s Oakland, LLC appeared before the Administration and Information Services
Committee on November 1, 2005 to review their request to transfer a Class C License. The license is in
escrow and is not one of the city’s quota licenses. The committee reviewed the application, the type of
business, the economic impact, background in the business, etc. Reports from the Building, Fire and
Oakland County Sheriff’s Departments were reviewed with no objections. The Building Department has
shell structure plans on file for review. Building permits have not been issued as yet. The license
requests a total of six (6) bars and one direct connection. The applicant indicated a desire to open in
March of 2006. The resolution adopted by AIS was to recommend approval.

RECOMMENDATION:

The AIS Committee adopted their resolution that the request from Papa Joe’s Oakland, LLC to transfer a
Class C License from Palm Beach Recreation, Inc., 23050 W. Eight Mile, Southfield, M1 to be located at
6900 N. Rochester Rd., Rochester Hills, Oakland County, Michigan 48306 be recommended for approval
to Michigan Liquor Control Commission.
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